KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB Ladies and Junior Girls Section Committee Meeting held on Tuesday 9th April 2024 at 2.30pm in the Clubhouse MINUTES

Present:- Grace Burke

Christine Bartlett

Pam Chard Sharon Aldrich Penny Yeats Sarah Lillis Ladies Captain Ladies Vice Captain

Secretary

1. Apologies for Absence: Jackie Stoodley

Action By

- 2. Minutes of previous meeting 12th March 2024 Signed as a true and accurate record
- 3. Matters arising from Minutes

4.a Management Committee

The majority on the waiting list to join will not pay the fee of £500 only a few that have been added recently. From the 1st June the joining fee will be £750.

4.a **General**

Parkin Cup – playing Broadstone away on Friday 3rd May. The team is Chris Bartlett, Wendy Hanford and Angie Loveridge with Lin Levens as reserve.

County Delegate

The problem with the DLCGA website processing the Bronze and Over 70s meetings has been resolved and entries can now be made.

Forthcoming Events

Interclub Foursomes – entry has been made on line.

4. a) Ladies Captain

Refurbishment of toilets and showers – LC asked when this should be finished and AP replied that all should be done by end of week but LC suggested 2 weeks would be more viable. It was confirmed at the Manco meeting that the path being rubber crumbed is from 7th green round past the 8th tee to the end of the path at the bottom

of the hill. This will be done towards the latter part of the year.

The issue of the course rating was discussed at the Capcom meeting. The course can be rated with fixed positions which can apply to winter mats and also purple tees. These measurements can be sent to the DCGU for a certificate and then sent to be rated, which means we do not have to wait for someone to visit the course. Hopefully this will be done before the winter.

The website should have been up and running by the end of the week but this hasn't happened.

LC asked if the toilet that is out of order on the course could repaired before our Ladies
Open. AP to look at this week.

LC LC asked if the cigarette bin could be moved away from outside the main entrance and this was agreed by Capcom.

LC Preferred Lies to be in place until 31st May 2024.

Looking at the Women in Golf Charter with two new initiatives. LC and Jane Paine to meet to discuss.

LC/JP

Husband and wife (Nicky and Chris Phillips) would like to join (ladies were given priority). They will go on waiting list as probably not moving into the area until July. They are friends of Karen and David Stride.

i. General

Freeman Fours – LC asked a few of the ladies in the silver division if they would prefer a random draw instead of hi/low. As there was not a positive response it has been decided for this year to keep to hi/low. The format for this competition would be raised at the next AGM.

ii. Social

LC v LVC – very enjoyable day despite the terrible weather again.

b) Secretary

All arrangements for Open complete. Tee times to be emailed at the weekend.

Please see attached information sheet.

PC

LC

21 entries for Coffee Morning. Entry now closed. If any more slip through the net then we will have to refund entry fee. Secretary to ask Kevin on his return from holiday for one extra tee time.

PC

It was decided that a view would be taken re the Platters competition after the closing date of 21st April.

Par and Birdie Tree – competition going ahead despite only 4 entries for Birdie Tree.

- c) Treasurer No figures available as KE on holiday
- d) County Delegate – nothing to report

5. WHS Report

Competition winners final - Flip chart and gold book to be amended. This competition will be for medal and stableford winners in three division during the year.

SL

SL will look at eclectic for this year with AW.

SL

6. Forthcoming Events and results

Tuesday 16th April – Freeman Fours – format as above. Sunday 21st April – Knighton Bowl Tuesday 23rd April – Houghton Cup Tuesday 30th April – Medal Tuesday 7th May – Open Saturday 11th and Tuesday 14th May – The choice for the area finals was looked at and all 4 are quite a distance, but it was decided to go ahead with the competition. LC will list the venues in her next newsletter so that the winners are aware of the courses involved.

LC

Friday 19th April – Forest Holme Charity Day LC and PC to help Denise on the reception desk. Jenny Jefferies will help in the refreshment tent with other Forest Holme helpers.

Daily Mail Foursomes Pauline Webb and Angie Loveridge lost at home to Broadstone on the 20th hole!

7. Correspondence – none

ο.	AUB
	Buddy system discussed as per attached. Sarah Lillis and Sharon Aldridge offered to be buddies.
	Changes to competition conditions regarding

Changes to competition conditions regarding the number of players constituting a competition. LC to ask in next newsletter for views from ladies and maybe form as a resolution at the next AGM.

LC

9. Date of next meeting – 14 May 2024

Meeting closed at 4.00pm

Signed	Dated
Ladies Captain	